
From: Monique Wells
To: Rosa Mora-Nichols
Subject: Re: Additional Information Needed, Project 377779, Permit 177713, DDMS Materials, Inc
Date: Thursday, August 8, 2024 5:56:12 PM
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image003.png
image004.png
Core Data - Sanger Site signed.pdf
PI-1S - ROCK CRUSHER - Sanger Site signed.pdf

Hi Rosa,
 
Please find attached the PI-1S and core data form for the Sanger site.  Please let me know that
you got this and can open the forms.
 
Thanks,
Monique
 
 
 
--------

    P.O.Box 151000
    Austin, TX  78715-1000
    O:  512-292-4314
    C:  512-922-2850
    F:  512-410-3010

 
 

From: Rosa Mora-Nichols <rosa.mora-nichols@tceq.texas.gov>
Date: Thursday, August 8, 2024 at 5:44 PM
To: Monique Wells <monique@cicenvironmental.com>
Cc: "jake@ddmcc.net" <jake@ddmcc.net>
Subject: RE: Additional Information Needed, Project 377779, Permit 177713, DDMS Materials,
Inc
 

Ok, thanks for the update.
 
From: Monique Wells <monique@cicenvironmental.com> 
Sent: Thursday, August 8, 2024 5:44 PM
To: Rosa Mora-Nichols <rosa.mora-nichols@tceq.texas.gov>
Cc: jake@ddmcc.net

mailto:monique@cicenvironmental.com
mailto:Rosa.Mora-Nichols@tceq.texas.gov
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1. Reason for Submission   (If other is checked please describe in space provided.)
New Permit, Registration or Authorization (Core Data Form should be submitted with the program application.)


Renewal   (Core Data Form should be submitted with the renewal form)    Other
2. Customer Reference Number (if issued) 3. Regulated Entity Reference Number (if issued)


  CN   RN 
Follow this link to search 
for CN or RN numbers in 


  


Central Registry**


4. General Customer Information                                      5. Effective Date for Customer Information Updates (mm/dd/yyyy) 


 New Customer                                                   Update to Customer Information                       Change in Regulated Entity Ownership             
Change in Legal Name (Verifiable with the Texas Secretary of State or Texas Comptroller of Public Accounts)                                          


The Customer Name submitted here may be updated automatically based on what is current and active with the 


Texas Secretary of State (SOS) or Texas Comptroller of Public Accounts (CPA).


6. Customer Legal Name (If an individual, print last name first: e.g.: Doe, John) If new Customer, enter previous Customer below:  


7. TX SOS/CPA Filing Number 8. TX State Tax ID (11 digits) 9. Federal Tax ID (9 digits) 10. DUNS Number (if applicable)


11. Type of Customer:   Corporation  Individual    Partnership:  General  Limited


Government:  City  County  Federal  State Other  Sole Proprietorship  Other: 
12. Number of Employees


0-20 21-100 101-250 251-500      501 and higher
13. Independently Owned and Operated?


 Yes                   No
14. Customer Role (Proposed or Actual)  - as it relates to the Regulated Entity listed on this form. Please check one of the following:                                


Owner                                                       Operator                                  Owner & Operator                      
Occupational Licensee        Responsible Party                Voluntary Cleanup Applicant      Other:  


15. Mailing 
Address: 


City State ZIP ZIP + 4 


16. Country Mailing Information (if outside USA) 17. E-Mail Address (if applicable)


18. Telephone Number 19. Extension or Code 20. Fax Number (if applicable)


( ) - ( ) -


21. General Regulated Entity Information (If `New Regulated Entity” is selected below this form should be accompanied by a permit application) 
 New Regulated Entity       Update to Regulated Entity Name       Update to Regulated Entity Information        


The Regulated Entity Name submitted may be updated in order to meet TCEQ Agency Data Standards (removal 


of organizational endings such as Inc, LP, or LLC).


22. Regulated Entity Name (Enter name of the site where the regulated action is taking place.) 


TCEQ Core Data Form
For detailed instructions regarding completion of this form, please read the Core Data Form Instructions or call 512-239-5175.


SECTION I: General Information 


SECTION II: Customer Information


SECTION III: Regulated Entity Information


TCEQ Use Only


TCEQ-10400 (04/15) Page 1of 2


72


940	726	1122 EXT	114


605223866 New


DDM MATERIALS, INC.


P.O. Box 245


VALLEY VIEW TX 762


jake@ddmcc.net


Rock Crushing Plant - Cowling Rd, Sanger Site







23. Street Address of the 
Regulated Entity: 
(No PO Boxes)


City State ZIP ZIP + 4 
24. County


Enter Physical Location Description if no street address is provided.


25. Description to 
Physical Location:
26. Nearest City State Nearest ZIP Code


27. Latitude (N)    In Decimal: 28. Longitude (W)     In Decimal: 
Degrees Minutes Seconds Degrees Minutes Seconds


29. Primary SIC Code (4 digits) 30. Secondary SIC Code (4 digits) 31. Primary NAICS Code 
(5 or 6 digits)


32. Secondary NAICS Code 
(5 or 6 digits)


33. What is the Primary Business of this entity?    (Do not repeat the SIC or NAICS description.)


34. Mailing 
Address: 


City State ZIP ZIP + 4 
35. E-Mail Address: 


36. Telephone Number 37. Extension or Code 38. Fax Number (if applicable)


( ) - ( ) -


39. TCEQ Programs and ID Numbers Check all Programs and write in the permits/registration numbers that will be affected by the updates submitted on this form. See the Core Data 
Form instructions for additional guidance.  


Dam Safety Districts Edwards Aquifer Emissions Inventory Air Industrial Hazardous Waste


Municipal Solid Waste New Source Review Air OSSF Petroleum Storage Tank PWS


Sludge Storm Water Title V Air Tires Used Oil


Voluntary Cleanup Waste Water Wastewater Agriculture Water Rights Other:


SECTION IV: Preparer Information
40. Name: 41. Title:


42. Telephone Number


( ) -
43. Ext./Code 44. Fax Number


( ) -
45. E-Mail Address


SECTION V:  Authorized Signature
46.  By my signature below, I certify, to the best of my knowledge, that the information provided in this form is true and complete, and that I have signature authority 
to submit this form on behalf of the entity specified in Section II, Field 6 and/or as required for the updates to the ID numbers identified in field 39. 


Company: Job Title:


Name(In Print): Phone: ( ) -
Signature: Date:


TCEQ-10400 (04/15) Page  2  of  2


4522 Cowling Road


512 292 4314 512 410 3010


940 726 1122


940 726 1122


76266Sanger TX


Denton


TX


33.325118 -97.176550


1422 1499


Earthwork / site preparation / crushing material


P.O. Box 245


Valley View TX 76272


jake@ddmcc.net


Monique Wells, CIC Environmental, LLC Environmental Consultant


monique@cicenvironmental.com


DDM Materials, Inc. VP


Jacob Markwardt


07/24/24








TCEQ-10370 (APD-ID 31v�.0, Revised 0����) PI-1S 
This form is for use by facilities subject to air quality permit requirements 
and may be revised periodically. Page _____ of _____ 


Form PI-1S 
Registrations for Air Standard Permit 


(Page 1) 
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 


I. Registrant Information


A. Company or Other Legal Customer Name:


B. Company Official Contact Information (  Mr.  Mrs.  Ms.  Other:) 


Name: 


Title: 


Mailing Address: 


City: 


State: 


ZIP Code: 


Telephone No.: 


Fax No.: 


Email Address: 


All permit correspondence will be sent via email. 


C. Technical Contact Information (  Mr.  Mrs.  Ms.  Other:) 


Name: 


Title: 


Company Name: 


Mailing Address: 


City: 


State: 


ZIP Code: 


Telephone No.: 


Fax No.: 


Email Address: 


II. Facility and Site Information


A. Name and Type of Facility


Facility Name: 


Type of Facility:  Permanent  Temporary 


DDM MATERIALS, INC.


Jacob Markwardt
VP


P.O. Box 245
Valley View
TX


76272
940-726-1122


jake@ddmcc.net / sbressette@ddmmaterials.com


Monique Wells
Environmental Consultant


CIC Environmental, LLC
P.O. Box 151000


Austin
TX


78749
512-292-4314


monique@cicenvironmental.com


Rock Crushing Plant - Cowling Rd, Sanger Site







TCEQ-10370 (APD-ID 31v2.0, Revised 01/23) PI-1S 
This form is for use by facilities subject to air quality permit requirements 
and may be revised periodically. Page BBBBB of BBBBB 


Form PI-1S 
Registrations for Air Standard Permit 


(Page 2) 
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 


II. Facility and Site Information (continued)
For portable units, please provide the serial number of the equipment being authorized below. 


Serial No(s): 


B. Facility Location Information


Street Address: 


If there is no street address, provide written driving directions to the site and provide the closest city or town, 


county, and ZIP code for the site (attach description if additional space is needed). 


City: 


County: 


ZIP Code: 


C. Core Data Form (required for Standard Permits 6006, 6007, and 6013).


Is the Core Data Form (TCEQ Form 10400) attached?  Yes  No 


Customer Reference Number (CN): 


Regulated Entity Number (RN): 


D. TCEQ Account Identification Number (if known):


E. Type of Action


 Initial Application  Change to Registration  Renewal  Renewal Certification 


For Change to Registration, Renewal, or Renewal Certification actions provide the following: 


Registration Number: 


Expiration Date: 


F. Standard Permit Claimed:


G. Previous Standard Exemption or PBR Registration Number:


Is this authorization for a change to an existing facility previously authorized 


under a standard exemption or PBR? 


 Yes  No 


If “Yes,” enter previous standard exemption number(s) and PBR registration number(s) and associated 


effective date in the spaces provided below. 


4522 Cowling Road


Sanger
Denton


76266


605223866
New


6013







TCEQ-10370 (APD-ID 31v2.0, Revised 01/23) PI-1S 
This form is for use by facilities subject to air quality permit requirements 
and may be revised periodically. 3DJH�BBBBB�RI�BBBBB�


Form PI-1S 
Registrations for Air Standard Permit 


(Page 3) 
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 


II. Facility and Site Information (continued)
H. Other Facilities at this Site Authorized by Standard Exemption, PBR, or Standard Permit


Are there any other facilities at this site that are 


Exemption, PBR, or Standard Permit? 


authorized by an Air Standard  Yes  No 


If “Yes,” enter standard exemption number(s), PBR registration number(s), and Standard Permit 


number(s), and associated effective date in the spaces provided below. 


registration 


Standard Exemption, PBR Registration, and Standard Permit Registration Number(s) and Effective Date(s) 


I. Other Air Preconstruction Permits


Are there any other air preconstruction permits at this site?  Yes  No 


If “Yes,” enter permit number(s) in the spaces provided below. 


J. Affected Air Preconstruction Permits


Does the standard permit directly affect any permitted facility?  Yes  No 


If “Yes,” enter permit number(s) in the spaces provided below. 


K. Federal Operating Permit (FOP) Requirements


Is this facility located at a site that is required to 


FOP pursuant to 30 TAC Chapter 122? 


obtain a  Yes  No  To Be Determined 


Check the requirements 


(check all that apply). 
of 30 TAC Chapter 122 that will be triggered if this standard permit is approved 


 Initial Application for a FOP  Significant Revision for a SOP  Minor Revision for a SOP 


 Operational Flexibility/Off Permit Notification for a SOP  Revision for a GOP 


 To be Determined  None 


Identify the type(s) of FOP issued and/or FOP application(s) submitted/pending for the site. 


(check all that apply) 


 SOP  GOP  GOP application/revision (submitted or under APD review)  N/A 


 SOP application/revision (submitted or under APD review) 







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


(Page 4) 
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 


III. Fee Information (go to www.tceq.texas.gov/epay to pay online)
A. Fee Amount:


B. Voucher number from ePay:


IV. Public Notice (if applicable)


A. Responsible Person (  Mr.  Mrs.  Ms.  Other:) 


Name: 


Title: 


Company: 


Mailing Address: 


City: 


State: 


ZIP Code: 


Telephone No.: 


Fax No.: 


Email Address: 


B. Technical Contact (  Mr.  Mrs.  Ms.  Other): 


Name: 


Title: 


Company: 


Mailing Address: 


City: 


State: 


ZIP Code: 


Telephone No.: 


Fax No.: 


Email Address: 


C. Bilingual Notice


Is a bilingual program required by the Texas Education Code in the School District?  Yes  No 


Are the children who attend either the elementary school or the middle school closest 


to your facility eligible to be enrolled in a bilingual program provided by the district? 


 Yes  No 


900
STEERS


Jacob Markwardt
VP


DDM Materials, Inc.
P.O. Box 245


Valley View
TX


76272
940-726-1122


monique@cicenvironmental.com


Monique Wells
Environmental Consultant


CIC Environmental, LLC
P.O. Box 151000


Austin
TX


78715-1000
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


(Page 5) 
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 


IV. Public Notice (continued) (if applicable) (continued)


If “Yes,” list which language(s) are required by the bilingual program below? 


D. Small Business Classification and Alternate Public Notice


Does this company (including parent companies and subsidiary companies) 


have fewer than 100 employees or less than $6 million in annual gross receipts? 


 Yes  No 


Is the site a major source under 30 TAC Chapter 122, Federal Operating Permit Program?  Yes  No 


Are the site emissions of 


greater than 50 tpy? 


any individual regulated air contaminant equal to or  Yes  No 


Are the site emissions of 


or greater than 75 tpy? 


all regulated air contaminant combined equal to  Yes  No 


V. Renewal Certification Option


A. Does the permitted facility emit an air contaminant on the Air Pollutant


Watch List, and is the permitted facility located in an area on the watch list?


 Yes  No 


B. For facilities participating in the Houston/Galveston/Brazoria area


(HGB) cap and trade program for highly reactive VOCs (HRVOCs), do


the HRVOCs need to be speciated on the maximum allowable emission


rates table (MAERT)?


 Yes  No 


C. Does the company and/or site have an unsatisfactory compliance history?  Yes  No 


D. Are there any applications currently under review for this standard permit registration?  Yes  No 


E. Are scheduled maintenance, startup, or shutdown emissions required to 


included in the standard permit registration at this time?


be  Yes  No 


F. Are any of the following actions being requested at the time of renewal:  Yes  No 


1. Are there any facilities that have been permanently shutdown that are


proposed to be removed from the standard permit registration?


 Yes  No 


2. Do changes need to be made to the standard permit registration in order


to remain in compliance?


 Yes  No 


3. Are sources or facilities that have always been present and represented,


but never identified in the standard permit registration, proposed to be included


with this renewal?


 Yes  No 


4. Are there any changes to the current emission rates table being proposed?  Yes  No 


Note: If answers to all of the questions in Section V. Renewal Certification Option are “No,” use the 
certification option and skip to Section VII. of this form. If the answers to any of the questions in Section V. 
Renewal Certification Option are “Yes,” the certification option cannot be used. 


*If notice is applicable and comments are received in response to the public notice, the application does not


qualify for the renewal certification option.


Spanish


=== NOT APPLICABLE ===


x







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


(Page 6) 
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 


VI. Technical Information Including State and Federal Regulatory Requirements


Place a check next to the appropriate box to indicate what you have included in your submittal. 
Note: Any technical or essential information needed to confirm that facilities are meeting the requirements of 
the standard permit must be provided. Not providing key information could result in an automatic deficiency 
and voiding of the project. 


A. Standard Permit requirements


(Checklists are optional; however, your review will go faster if you provide applicable checklists.)


Did you demonstrate that the general requirements in 30 TAC 


Sections 116.610 and 116.615 are met? 


 Yes  No 


Did you demonstrate that the individual requirements of the specific standard permit are met?  Yes  No 


B. Confidential Information (All pages properly marked “CONFIDENTIAL”).  Yes  No 


C. Process Flow Diagram.  Yes  No 


D. Process Description.  Yes  No 


E. Maximum Emissions Data and Calculations.  Yes  No 


F. Plot Plan.  Yes  No 


G. Projected Start Of Construction Date, Start Of 


and Length of Time at Site:


Operation Date,  Yes  No 


Projected Start of Construction (provide date): 


Projected Start of Operation (provide date): 


Length of Time at the Site: 


VII. Delinquent Fees and Penalties


This form will not be processed until all delinquent fees and/or penalties owed to the TCEQ or the Office of 


the Attorney General on behalf of the TCEQ are paid in accordance with the Delinquent Fee and Penalty 


Protocol. For more information regarding Delinquent Fees and Penalties, go to the TCEQ website at: 


www.tceq.texas.gov/agency/financial/fees/delin/index.html. 


October 1, 2024
October 10, 2024


10 Years+







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


(Page 7) 
exas Commission on Environmental Quality T


VIII. Signature Requirements


The signature below confirms that I have knowledge of the facts included in this application and that these 
facts are true and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief. I further state that to the best of my 
knowledge and belief, the project for which application is made will not in any way violate any provision of the 
Texas Water Code (TWC), Chapter 7; the Texas Health and Safety Code, Chapter 382, the Texas Clean Air 
Act (TCAA) the air quality rules of the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality; or any local 
governmental ordinance or resolution enacted pursuant to the TCAA. I further state that I understand my 
signature indicates that this application meets all applicable nonattainment, prevention of significant 
deterioration, or major source of hazardous air pollutant permitting requirements. The signature further 
signifies awareness that intentionally or knowingly making or causing to be made false material statements or 
representations in the application is a criminal offense subject to criminal penalties. 


Name (printed): 


Signature (original signature required): 


Date: 


IX. Copies of the Registration


The PI-1S application must be submitted through ePermits. No additional copies need to be sent to the 
Regional Office or local Air Pollution Control Program(s). The link to ePermits can be found here: 
www3.tceq.texas.gov/steers/. 


Jacob Markwardt, VP


Reset Form Print Form


07/24/24







Subject: Re: Additional Information Needed, Project 377779, Permit 177713, DDMS Materials, Inc

 
Hi Rosa,
 
I’m working on it.  Seems that my file is corrupt and I’m trying to get it into a PDF file.
 
Hope to send it soon.
 
Thanks,
Monique
 
 
 
--------

    P.O.Box 151000
    Austin, TX  78715-1000
    O:  512-292-4314
    C:  512-922-2850
    F:  512-410-3010

 
 

From: Rosa Mora-Nichols <rosa.mora-nichols@tceq.texas.gov>
Date: Thursday, August 8, 2024 at 5:42 PM
To: Monique Wells <MONIQUE@CICENVIRONMENTAL.COM>
Cc: "jake@ddmcc.net" <jake@ddmcc.net>
Subject: FW: Additional Information Needed, Project 377779, Permit 177713, DDMS
Materials, Inc
 

This one you sent is the wrong site. Please send the correct one. Thank you.
 
From: Rosa Mora-Nichols <rosa.mora-nichols@tceq.texas.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, August 8, 2024 5:36 PM
To: Monique Wells <monique@cicenvironmental.com>
Cc: jake@ddmcc.net
Subject: RE: Additional Information Needed, Project 377779, Permit 177713, DDMS Materials, Inc
Importance: High

 
No, it’s actually for the Cowling Rd Sanger Site in Sanger, Texas
 

mailto:rosa.mora-nichols@tceq.texas.gov
mailto:MONIQUE@CICENVIRONMENTAL.COM
mailto:jake@ddmcc.net
mailto:jake@ddmcc.net
mailto:rosa.mora-nichols@tceq.texas.gov
mailto:monique@cicenvironmental.com
mailto:jake@ddmcc.net


From: Monique Wells <monique@cicenvironmental.com> 
Sent: Thursday, August 8, 2024 5:26 PM
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
 
Please find attached the requested PI-1S and core data form for DDM Materials for permit
177131 – Euless site.  My copy has these included.  Is it for the Euless site?  We submitted 3
applications at one time.
 
Please let me know that you got this and can open the attachments.
 
Appreciate all your help,
Monique
 
 
 
 
--------

    P.O.Box 151000
    Austin, TX  78715-1000
    O:  512-292-4314
    C:  512-922-2850
    F:  512-410-3010

 
 

From: Rosa Mora-Nichols <rosa.mora-nichols@tceq.texas.gov>
Date: Thursday, August 8, 2024 at 5:19 PM
To: Monique Wells <monique@cicenvironmental.com>
Cc: "jake@ddmcc.net" <jake@ddmcc.net>
Subject: Additional Information Needed, Project 377779, Permit 177713, DDMS Materials, Inc
 

Good day, Ms. Wells,
 

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


TCEQ is in receipt of the application for DDMS Materials, Inc., Project 377779, Permit 177713.
According to the cover letter it stated that a core data form and the PI-1S-CBP were included. I
have reviewed the documents sent and those two are missing. Please promptly email them to
me by 10:00a.m. Friday, 8/9/2024, or sooner, so we may declare this application
administratively complete.
 
Regards,
Rosa Mora-Nichols
License and Permit Specialist
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
Office of Air - Air Permits Division
(512) 239-2071

How are we doing?  www.tceq.texas.gov/customersurvey
 

https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.tceq.texas.gov%2Fcustomersurvey&data=05%7C02%7Crosa.mora-nichols%40tceq.texas.gov%7Cb13e4fd82f7a4f4072cc08dcb7fd2a0a%7C871a83a4a1ce4b7a81563bcd93a08fba%7C0%7C0%7C638587545720221912%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=CbcPYCYD4hRIjOL0%2Bj3j4J56Mw9wYl0n3Xm6MDLxyeI%3D&reserved=0


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



From: Rosa Mora-Nichols
To: Joe Nicosia
Subject: New Project Assignment - Currently in Initial Review Process
Date: Thursday, August 8, 2024 5:34:25 PM

177131_377779 is located at Z:\Mechanical-Coatings\Team Leader. Please assign a reviewer
and move the project folder to Z:\Mechanical-Coatings\Assigned Reviewer’s Folder.

Thank you!

mailto:Rosa.Mora-Nichols@tceq.texas.gov
mailto:Joe.Nicosia@tceq.texas.gov


From: Johnny Bowers
To: Ariel Vargas; Miguel Gallegos; Rosa Mora-Nichols; Sheila Monroe; Richard Suniga; Carolyn Thomas
Subject: Please process ePermits projects. Thanks!
Date: Wednesday, August 7, 2024 7:46:04 AM

Ariel                     377847 & 377796
Sheila                  377848 & 377781
Rosa                    377780 & 377779
Carolyn               377756
Richard               377750
Miguel                 377683

mailto:Johnny.Bowers@tceq.texas.gov
mailto:Ariel.Vargas@tceq.texas.gov
mailto:Miguel.Gallegos@tceq.texas.gov
mailto:Rosa.Mora-Nichols@tceq.texas.gov
mailto:Sheila.Monroe@tceq.texas.gov
mailto:Richard.Suniga@tceq.texas.gov
mailto:Carolyn.Thomas@tceq.texas.gov
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�����������	
���
�������	��
���������������
��������	���	�
��
������	����

��

������� !"�#$%�&'()� � *+#,�-.-/�0123#"�'( �4"�5�6��� ��'7�8 7 !�#�9+# ��'7�9 :+#��"1'$� ;�: �<�1=�<��
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